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partook of the hospitality of kind-
hearted youth. Many tears of joyous
aympathy were shed,and silent prayers
were offered for God to protect and
care for the young who were EO
thoughtful for the aged. Over 100 sat
down o the ‘feast of fat things.” Af-

ter all had partaken an excellent pro- !

gram was rendered, consisting of
singing by the excellent choir belong-
ing to the Mutual, music by our young

and progressive brass band, songs,
{oasts, speeches, recitations, origlnal
poetry and other attractions from &

number of our talented citizens, inter-
mingled with hearty, old fashioned
dancing untill the hour of 12 notified
all that it was time to seek refresh-
ment in slumber. COM.

AN OLU “MORMON JalL*™

On the maln street ¢f the city of
Liberty, Missouri, and but-a few hun-
dred yards distant from the Clay coun-
ty court house may bc seen the ritins of
what at some time ijn the past has
evidently been A substantlal stone
structure. The cagual observer would
pass with possibly no gecond glance at
the crunibling mass of rock, although
hut a moment’s observation wouid dis-
cloge the fact that the building had
never becn intended for an ordinary
dwelling-house. The gable end nearest
the street is still in a fair state of
preservation. A window opening. with
heavy ‘iron bars and a strong door or
shutter hinged to the casing, Indlcate
very plainly that the bullding had been
constructed with the intentlon of mak-

ing it difficult for anyone, unfortunate,
enough to be given quarters thereln, to

regain his freedom.

By Liberty people this ruin 18 deslg-
nated as ‘‘the eld Mormon jall.” In
reply to an inquiry as to what the jail
had been built for, a typical Missourian
gave the reply, "Mostly for the Mor-
mons."
done to he cast Into s#o uninviling a
place, his memory ecould not recall.

There are at the present tlme bui
few land-marks to bring to the mind
of one acquainted with the early his-
tory of this section of the state, the
guffering endured at one time by a
people whose religious views were dis-
tasteful to the other residents of what
was at that time a_wlld frontier coun-
try, and of auch relics thia old jall is
probably the most interesting.

In addition, howevcer, to the eircum-
stances connected with the driving out
of the Mormons froin Clay county, this
section has derived, to use the words
of a resident, “quite a reputation for
other incldents of a sensational as well

‘a8 historieal character.”

About twe and a half miles from
Liberty is the birthplace of Frank and
Jogse James. On the old homestead
the aged mother of the outlaws still
resldes, and beneath the sod near her
favorite window rests the earthy re-
mains of Jegse James. Mrs. James is
seen quite often in Liberty, and It is
atated that %he regularly
church there.

¥n a scaffold near. the county jail,
several parties who have disregarded
the statutes for the protection of man-
kind, have fallen victims to the strong
arm of the law. The latest “hanging™”
was that of Wm. Carr, who was exe-
cuted but a short tlme since after hav-
ing been convicted of murdering his
own child.

Liberty Is located about ejghteen
miles northeast of Kansas City on the
Chicago, Milwaukee & St. Paul, and
Hannibal & 8t. Joseph rallways, and
has a population of about 3,600. It is
buillt on rolling land, and like most
gouthern towns Ilts businese portion is
built to face the four sides of the court-
house square. Bix churches are lo-
cated there, the Baptist, Methodist,
Christlan, Presbyterian, Cathelic and

But what the Mortmons had

attends

First Church of Christ, Sclentist,

| A fine structure used as a female col-
lege occupies a commanding position
at the west slde of the city, and on a
high hill at the east side stands the
William Jewell College. The last named
institutlen was founded and the college
building erected “befo’ de wah,” but
several additions and new buildings
have lately been added to it. Almost
‘adjoining the college grounds Is the
cemetery, dating from the fifties. 1t
apparently receives ne care from any
aource, and there is nothing to show
the fact that therein are burled in one
grave twenty Federal soldiers.

During the Civil War there wag some
fibhting near Liberty, and there are
those who claitnthat the Federal bui-
lets were 80 near that they entered the
statue which surmounts the court
house. Be that as it may, it js a fact
vouched for by these who have investf-
gated, that the statue is now the abode
of numerous honey bees and that their
| entrances resemble bullet holes.

"~ About twelve miles due s8outh from
Liberty i# Independence.the county sent
of Jackson county. There are no di-
rect rajl connections between the two
cities, but Independence Is reached
easSily from Kansas Clty, from which
it ig diztant about ten miles, by either
steam or electric railways.

Boarding the Ninth street eable cars
at the Kansas City postoiflce a ride of
three miles brings one to the Ninth
strect station of the Kansas City and
Independcnce Electric railway. The
rlite from this point to Independence !s
over beautiful, rolling lands, a few
parks and pleasure resorts being passed
along the route.

The first objeet of prominence in In-
' dependence seen from ghe car la the
' Reorganized or "Josephite”” chureh and
the first stop is made very near this
structure. It s a large, handsome
church, built of stone. but for lack of
funds not vet completed,

Across the road southward from the
Reorganized ehurch property stands
another church—a great contrast to the
'one Arst mentloned, A amall. low frame
bullding in which probably thirty to
forty people could be accommodated, is.
wlth the exception of an outhouse and
a larwe box used for coal shed, the on-
ly atructure on a beautiful tract of
land comprising about three and a hall
acres, and which any observer would
recognlze to be one of the finest loea-
ttions In the eity for elther publle eor
‘privnte buildings.

This tract of land is known in Inde-
pendence as well ag by the readers of
this paper a8 the "Temple nt" or “Tem-
ple site,”” it having been dedicated and
the corner stone of a temple laid by
Joseph Smith at a time when the Mor-
mong resided in Missouri and expected
to remain there.

Dotted here and there over the lot
are small trees which leaf luxuriantly
in the summer time. A rough barb-wire’
fence surrounds this plat of ground
which iz in reality only a small por-|
tion of the original tract kneown as the|
Temple lot. The small church men- |
tioned above is used for religious ser-|
vices by the mect known as “Hedrick-
jtes'” whieh has mow but a very small
following. Across the rpad eastward
from the church lives a Mr. Halley, a'
férmer resident of Utah. Alhtough very
aged and so feeble as to be unable to
walk, he distinetly remembers many.
places and old acquaintances in Utah.

Opposite the Temple lot to the south
live two sons of a former Apostle of
the Mormon Church, Jerome E. and
Justin E. Page. These gentlemen are
engaged in the blacksmithing trade,
and hold the patents to a new inven-
tion in rallway car construction. The
theory involved in the invention is a
railway Roach or rather comblnation
of conaches which are proof against
telescoping or ditching 1n case of colli-
sion, and the perfect working model on
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exhibition may be the neuclus of a
tem of rallroading minus syg-
now 80 freqgquent. = the disaditel
A short distance south of
residence s the Independ.entct:;e pl:ﬁﬁﬁ
school building, a handsome, modern
structure, The court house :;.nd husi-
ness portion of the city are 3 few
blocks east of the Temple lot. The pon-
ulation of Independence is about eri) gt
thousand. Itg churches numher twelge
the Episcopal, Catholic, New Germ;rn'
Cumberland, Presbyterian, Firat Met‘h'
odist Episcopal, Baptist, Maple Avenue
Methodift. Church of Christ (Hedrlek-
ite), First Presbyterian., Latter-day
Balnts (Reorganized), Christian and
Westminster Presbyterian. Richard
HIll is preslding ielder of the Church
of Christ or Hedriekite chureh ghd the
usual church notice ANNounces
“Preaching every Sunday at meeting
house on the Temple 1ot at 11 a. m_ gnd
7;30 p. m,; Bunday school! at 10 4. m
Young People's meting at ;30 p, m.
All are indvited." -
Independence contalns some
residences and along elther ﬁld‘;elc?; f:,'::
prineipal residence streets are rows of
maple trees, the branchea from the
trees on one 8ide of the street inter-
twiniing xlvit.h those ]on the other side
forming long natural arches -
fpemin IonET of branch:
While in Kansas City I had the
pleasure of meeting with Elders George
Done Jr, and Thomas H. Chambers of
Smithfield, Cache county: Brigham F.
Duflin_of Woodruff, Arlzona, and wil-
fiam W. Howard of Roekland, Idaho
They are pleasantly located at 130) Me-
Gee street, are all in good health and
apirits, and enjoving thelr work
They gave the information - that
branches of the Church have been ea-
tablished in Independénce and in Leeds,
a small town southeast of Kansng City:
They also Informed me that recently
one of their conferences had been held
fn. the Jackson county courthouse at
Independence, and what was more sur-
prising, that one conference wpg held
in the Missouri state capitol at Jeffer-
gon City. the hujlding having been ten-
dered them for the purpose free of
charge. These incidents certainly prove
that the bitter feeling which was held
apaingt the Mormons in this state gixty
years age has moderated with the
growing up of a new generation.
_ J. FRANK PICKERING.
Kansas City, Mo,. Jan. 28, 1895, :

THE GOLD CRAZE.

The people of California bhega L
terday a week's celebration orgmnc t—,’.ffh
anniversary of the discovery of gold
in that state. It is a singular fact that
at the same tlme another discovery of
gold, the firsat of importance in North
America since 1848. should be drawing
another great army of fortuone-hunters
toward th?edPaciiﬂc coast, In numbers
not eqgual since the rug -
fornia in 1849 b to O

The historian of California, H. H.
Baneroft, is authority for the state-
mcnt that 42.000 gold-seekers and ple-
neers entered that territory by the
overland route in 1843, and 19,000 more
came by sea. They took possesalon of
rold flelds of unparalleled richness.
They were singularly favored also by
a mild climiate, 1and of great fertility,
and easy acceds to timber and most of
the materlal and supplles needed for
the prosecution of the gold hunt, Their
pold product rose from ahbout $10,000,-
000 in 1845 to $40,000.000 in 1849 and to
£65,000.000 in 1853, when the polnt of
maximum production was reached.
Five years had sufficed to bring Into
view the beginning of the end of tha.t.-;
worderful bonanza. But large as are
the figures of the gold yleld for those,
years. consider what the average share
per miner must have been, The avers:
age yield for each miner In the fleld,




